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I finally had a chance to look at this yesterday.
 
I am not sure why there is such a large area with no parking stalls painted. 
 
I am wondering if there was a bus stop there at one time??
 
We should not just be putting up a sign without creating an ordinance for it.  Therefore, this issue
should really go to the Public Safety Comm.
 
There is about 50 feet plus or minus from the crosswalk to the light pole/first parking stall.
 
See the attached map.
 

From: Brett Vanderkin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:07 PM
To: Elizabeth Majerus <emajerus@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>; Greg
Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Miranda Check
<mcheck@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Re: March Public Safety Items
 
Good Afternoon,
 
I’ve spoke with the owners of What the Lock, as they’re the ones who came with this request and
are just asking for a sign to be put up to inform the public not to park after the pole to the crosswalk.
If we can resolve this by just putting up a sign and not going to committee with Greg’s approval and
recommendation that should be sufficient.
 
Thank You.
 
Respectfully,
 
Alderman Vanderkin 

Sent from my iPad
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On Mar 2, 2022, at 9:12 AM, Elizabeth Majerus <emajerus@manitowoc.org> wrote:

﻿
Thanks Amber. I corresponded with Alder Vanderkin today regarding the sign code.
Please wait until either you or I hear back from him regarding his sign code concerns
before adding that item to the agenda. Your suggestions regarding staff input for the
remaining two items makes sense.
 
We may be able to resolve some of the traffic violation issues with increased
enforcement during start and close of school but that will depend on officer availability.
 

Parking regulations at S. 12th and Washington are currently in place as follows:
South 12th Street.

 
(a) On the east side of South 12th Street from the south curbline of
Washington Street to the north curbline of Marshall Street from 10:00 p.m. to
6:00 a.m.

 
(b) On the west side of South 12th Street beginning at a point of 128 feet north
of the north curbline of Washington Street, thence continuing north a distance
of 78 feet, except for the sole purpose of loading and unloading motor vehicles.

      I think What the Lock is on the east side of South 12th so if we want to
eliminate parking there, we should notify What the Lock and offer them an
opportunity to attend PS to discuss.

 
We don’t currently prohibit parking on Washington Street in that area but there is a
state law prohibiting parking within 15 feet of a crosswalk (Wis. Stat. 346.53(5)).  It
looks like the pole is about 50 feet east of the crosswalk line and that stretch is not
painted for parallel parking stalls. This may be a good opportunity for an ordinance
update but I’d still want Minikel’s, What the Lock’s and any other impacted business’s
opinion before making the change.
 
 
 
Elizabeth Majerus
Assistant City Attorney • City Attorney’s Office • City Hall
900 Quay Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543

(920) 686-6990 | (920) 686-6999 (fax)

(she/her)
 

From: Amber Noworatzky 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 7:10 AM
To: Brett Vanderkin <bvanderkin@manitowoc.org>; Bill Schlei
<bschlei@manitowoc.org>
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Cc: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Elizabeth Majerus
<emajerus@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Miranda Check
<mcheck@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: March Public Safety Items
 
Good Morning,
 
I can certainly add these items to the next agenda with approval from Alder Schlei.
 Below I provided a few comments about the items you would like discussed.  I would
highly recommend talking with our City Staff about these items before taking them to
committee. 
 
1. Discussion on S 8th and Columbus St. students from Lincoln High School loitering,
speeding, and being unruly. Also issues with parking from students and parents not
parking in lots during after school/weekend functions.
 

It might be a good idea to reach out to the School Resource Officer with your
concerns.  Officer Check is assigned to Lincoln and is very proactive and can
take the time to look into the issue.  She can be reached at
mcheck@manitowoc.org or 920-669-9621.  I will also copy her in on this email.
 

2. Discussion and possible action on S 12th and Washington St. setting up a No Parking
sign on the pole out side of What the Lock to inform people not to park after the pole
ends on the north side of the street.
 

I would talk with Greg Minikel about this.  If this area is already “No Parking”
per ordinance and there is an existing pole staff might be able to just install a
sign at this location.  I will copy Greg in on this email so he is aware and can
look into it. 
 

3. Discussion on potential further action on the Manitowoc sign code.
 

I would recommend talking with the City Attorney’s Office to see if there is
something in the works on this (after the discussion from last month Attorney
Majerus did take notes). Attorney Majerus is assigned to the PS so I will copy
her in on this email. Also,  do you think this topic might be best for Committee
of the Whole?   

 
As always please feel free to use me as a resource if you are unsure who to discuss any
item with. 
 
Amber Noworatzky  |  police Administrative Assistant
 

City of Manitowoc  |  Manitowoc police department
920.686.6559  |   F:  920.686.6599
www.manitowoc.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including
attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These
items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store
or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the
communication. Thank you.
 
 

From: Brett Vanderkin 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 8:11 PM
To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Re: March Public Safety Items
 
Hello Amber,
 
I have a few items I would like to add to the agenda if it’s ok with Alder Schlei.
 
1. Discussion on S 8th and Columbus St. students from Lincoln High School loitering,
speeding, and being unruly. Also issues with parking from students and parents not
parking in lots during after school/weekend functions.
 
2. Discussion and possible action on S 12th and Washington St. setting up a No Parking
sign on the pole out side of What the Lock to inform people not to park after the pole
ends on the north side of the street.
 
3. Discussion on potential further action on the Manitowoc sign code.
 
Thank You.
 
Respectfully,
 

Brett Vanderkin
Alderman District 1
City of Manitowoc
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900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
bvanderkin@manitowoc.org
(920) 838-5395
 
Sent from my iPad
 

On Feb 28, 2022, at 3:15 PM, Amber Noworatzky
<anoworatzky@manitowoc.org> wrote:

﻿
Hello,
 

If anyone has any items for the March 14th Public Safety agenda, please

have them to me by noon, Wednesday, March 9th.
 
Thank you,
Amber Noworatzky  |  police Administrative
Assistant
 

City of Manitowoc  |  Manitowoc police department
920.686.6559  |   F:  920.686.6599
www.manitowoc.org
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents,
including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any
purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all
copies of the communication. Thank you.
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